Lindsay Koskiniemi

From: Lindsay Koskiniemi

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:42 PM
To: |
Cc: Kaydi Smith

Subject: RE: Variance

Received, thank you.

This email will be included in the Council packet as official documentation that you requested this matter to be
hear by City Council.

The meeting date is Tuesday, May 21, 2024 at 6pm. Your attendance is encouraged, so that you can be available to
answer any questions City Council may have.

Thank you and we look forward to seeing you,

Lindsay Koskiniemi, CGFO, CPM, MPA, MSA
City Manager

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 3:25 PM

To: Lindsay Koskiniemi <citymanager@sweenytx.gov>
Subject: Variance

Good afternoon, as we spoke before, | would like to be placed on the agenda, at the next available meeting, to
request a variance to install our fence at our property located at 610 N Main Street, Sweeny.

I would like to request permission to install a new fence on our lot’s that will encompass two lots that are not
combined. | have no interest in selling the lots, however, | do not wish to combine the properties together currently
just toinstall a fence. The expense, and time required for such an endeavor would not be conducive to our time or
budget to get our shop open.

Thank you so much for your help on this matter.

ﬁﬁRT’S



Stephen Heckler

Hart’s Automotive LLC
626 S. 17t Street

West Columbia Tx. 77486
(979) 345-3436



